
From: Jeff Klinger [jeff@celectronics.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 4:51 PM
To: 'Joey Malangbayan'
Subject: FCC ID:QY4-580230

Mr. Madlangbayan:

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: QY4-580230) to continue, the 
following issues) will have to be addressed:

1) The confidentiality request letter requests that only the schematics be held 
confidential. The request is unclear and incomplete, Please clarify and/or provide an 
additional letter of request. A request for confidentiality should reference the rule 
sections listed above; contain a reason that the material should be withheld from public 
inspection; identify the specific information by exhibit type, name, and description; 
explain why the information is a “trade secret;” and state whether this information is 
publicly available anywhere else.  “Trade secret” information is information obtained at 
considerable company expense and is not normally released to any party or person outside 
that company.

2) The antenna connection is a standard female BNC type and is provided as 2 ports of 
differing power outputs. Section 15.203 requires that if the connector is of a standard 
type, that the device "must" be professionally installed. Please provide installation 
requirements/instructions and rational showing compliance with the professional 
installation requirements of this section per this section, and further evidence should be
provided as to the measures taken to prevent improper or non-compliant configuration of 
the antenna.

3) According to the application form, the frequency range requested for this device is 88 
MHz to 108 MHz.  Based on the data provided, the actual frequency range tested was 88.1 
MHz to 107.7 MHz.  Also, the user’s manual contains several references to the full 88 to 
108 MHz band, as well as to a channel at 107.9 MHz.  Please either adjust the application 
form and user’s manual to remove reference to operation outside of the 88.1 to 107.7 MHz 
band, or provide additional data to support certification of the device over a wider 
frequency range.

The item(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted.  Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website.
Your correspondence number is  QY4-580230-1.


